TAMPA ELECTRIC
AN EMERA COMPANY

August 15, 2024

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 20240001-EI

FILED 8/15/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08455-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

In accordance with FPSC Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-EI the following summary is Tampa Electric Company's
notification to the FPSC of inventory survey adjustments booked during the month of July 2024.

Standard Low

Total

Big Bend Standard
Coal tons per physical inventory 97,724
Coal tons per books 95,051
Tonnage difference 2,673
3 percent of physical inventory 2,932
Tonnage adj made to books 0
Dollar amount of adjustment -
Total dollar adjustment all piles $51,483.66
Number of months amortizing 0

If further information is needed, please contact me at (813) 228-4769.

Dhtreergen

aslewis@tecoenergy.com

Sloan Lewis
Director, Regulatory Accounting
Tampa Electric Company

CC: Devlin Higgins
Todd Brown

Tampa Electric Company

185,680
179,543
6,137
5,571
566

51,483.66

P. 0. Box 111 Tampa, FI 33601-0111 (813) 228-4111

566

tampaelectric.com





